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ACCC Laptop Lounge – Response to Bidder Questions #1 
September 13, 2018 

 
1. Will pre-bid meeting minutes be posted? 

a.   Minutes for the 9/13/18 pre-bid walkthrough will be posted on the website 

 

2. Is furniture FN-1 -10 to be purchased by GC. Is furniture to be received and installed by 

GC? 

a. FN-1-10 to be purchase, received and installed by G.C. 

 

3. Provide a specification for the “vinyl film graphics” as stated in Spec Section 102239, 

Section 1.1-A. 

a. Vinyl film graphic not applicable  

 

4. The glass on Drawing A-900 schedule is specified as 3/8” thick.  The Folding Glass Panel 

manufacturer does not recommend this thickness for this type of application and are 

suggesting ½”.  Is it suitable to price ½”? 

a. Price ½” as per manufacturer specifications 

 

5. Drawing A-900 schedule specifies the trim finish on the glass panel doors as clear 

anodized, but in the specification indicates satin stainless-steel trim.  Please advise 

which is to be priced.  Also, are fully framed glass panels required?  If so, trim is only 

available in clear anodized not stainless steel.  Please advise if glass panels are to be 

fully framed. 

a. Provide Clear anodized top and bottom track 

 

6.  Please confirm that FF&E including the LT Fixtures is to be contractor furnished and 

installed?   

a. All FF&E including LT Fixtures to be contractor furnished and installed 

 

7. On Drawing AD-100, Demo Note 03, it states to replace existing expansion joint cover 

only.  Is the fire rated foam to be replaced also?  Also, it is calling for the interior EJC 

systems to be watertight? Since it’s an interior application is that applicable?   

a. The foam will need to be replaced on an as needed basis. Due to unknown 

demolition techniques being implemented to remove the existing joint cover, it 

should be assumed that the existing foam will be damage and need to be replaced.  

b. Even though the EJC is interior because we are on an upper level we want to 

ensure the EJC is water tight.  
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8. Please confirm all expansion joint covers are to be aluminum finish. 

a. Correct, all expansion joint covers to be aluminum 

 

9. In Exhibit G, Item 1.4 it lists signage, but no signage is shown.  Are we to provide 

signage?  If so are there drawings?  

a. Small Plaque signage is required but not designed at this time.   

 

10. Is the fabric for the millwork owner supplied or contractor supplied? 

a. Contractor supplied 

 

11. Are the CMU walls that are to be removed filled reinforced with grout and rebar?  

a. Unknown - Assume they are reinforced and grout filled with rebar. 

 

12. Please provide a specification type for MT-03. It is listed as one of the façade panel 

materials but not on Finish Schedule A-920. 

a. All tags indicating MT-03 should be re-labeled as MT-01 

 

13. Is the Vendor ID Number referenced on the Subcontractor Utilization Form the same 

as the Certificate Number on the Public Works Contractor Registration Act Certificate? 

a. Just provide the Subcontractor’s name, address, and telephone number. 

 

14. Please confirm the required qualifications documents are to be submitted under 

separate cover from the Exhibit forms package containing bid submission, bid bond 

and insurance certificate. 

a. Just the bid bond is required to be submitted in a separate sealed envelope and 

attached to the sealed envelope containing the bid submission.   

 

15. Will Owner agree to monetary compensation and extension of time if any delays are of 

no-fault of Contractor and/or its subcontracted entities? 

a. Refer to the contract agreement. 

 

16. Do you have a form to provide in reference to the Consent of Surety or Surety 

Agreement that must be submitted with the bid? 

a. No 
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17. Please confirm that AIA Document A312-2010 bond forms are acceptable for purposes 

of the Payment and Performance bond requirements for this project. If not, please 

provide the required bond forms for this project. 

a. AIA Document A312-2010 bond form is acceptable. 

 

18. Please confirm that the AIA Document A310-2010 bid bond form is acceptable for 

purposes of the bid bond requirement for this project. 

a. AIA Document A310-2010 is acceptable. 

 

 

19. Section #102239, Paragraph 2.2.E.3 Vinyl Film Graphics states “Pattern: as indicated on 

drawings” The drawings do not indicate any pattern.  Please clarify.  

a. Vinyl film graphic not applicable  

 

20. Section #102239 Paragraph 3.4.A Accessories states “Storage pocket doors”: drawings 

do not indicate any pocket doors.  Please confirm pocket doors are not required.  

a. Pocket doors are not required 

 

21. Drawing A-900 Door Schedule indicates glass thickness is 3/8” thick.  Modernfold 

Doors is the basis of design. Modernfold recommends ½” glass for this type of 

construction.  Please confirm glass should be 1/2” thick.  

a. Price ½” as per manufacturer specifications 

 

22. Drawing A-900 Door Schedule indicates finish is clear anodized.  Spec Section 2.2.C.1.A 

indicates satin stainless anodized.  Please clarify which finish.  

a. Provide Clear anodized top and bottom track 
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23. Drawing A-900 indicates the door handle is “Assa Abloy” Please provide make, model, 

and finish for door handle. 

a. ASSA Abloy- Rockwood RM2512- SoftMet- Push Bar-Flat Ends  

Dimensions: 36” long x 1-1/4” dia. 

Finish: stainless steel 

 

24. There is no specification provided for furnishings.  Please confirm whether or not the 

contractor is to purchase all the furnishings as part of this bid. 

a. Furnishing schedule on A-920, contractor is to purchase, receive and install all 

furnishings as part of this bid 

 

25. Will the A/V systems be independent or part of a larger monitored system? 

a. Other than connections to the building network, each system is independent. 

 

26. Are there scheduling requirements for auto turn ‘on/off’ of the equipment in the 

areas? 

a. The project scope does not include automated activation/deactivation of the AV 

systems. 

 

27. The spec mentions a wireless video source, but this is not shown as an input on the 

monitor. Please advise. 

a. The contractor shall provide qty (1) Mersive Solstice (Enterprise model) Wireless 

Video device for each Laptop Lounge. Connect this device to input 2 of the NEC 

E356 TV Display. 
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28. The Crestron TSW-760 shows being connected to the DIN-AP3 over a COM port to 

Cresnet on the panel, but this isn’t possible. The touch panel will need to be Ethernet 

as well (PoE) and be on the same network as the processor. Please advise. 

a. Replace the specified DIN-A3 processor with Crestron model RMC3 processor with 

EMEA mount. 

b. Provide one additional CAT6 cable for Touch Panel. 

c. Show revised connectivity within AV shop drawings.  

Also note the following: 

The audio output on the specified display is S/PIDF. Contractor shall provide the 

following adapters as required to provide the specified audio output from the Display 

to the Audio System: 

Qty (1) Gefen EXT-DDIGAUD-2-AAUD or equivalent SPDIF to Analog Audio Adapter 

Qty (1) Radio Design Labs TX-J2 Unbalanced Input Transformer with stereo sum. 


